From: 7000 Acres

To: Cottam Solar Project

Subject: Video - current large scale solar construction.
Date: 24 March 2024 21:55:17

Attachments: cotgate video proforma.odt

Cleve Hill Video.mp4

To the Ex'A

Whilst we fully understand the examination has closed - the construction of a large-
scale solar development is now a living reality.

7000 Acres group think this video could be helpful to the Examiner to show both
visual and cumulative impact before recommendation is made.

Video and proforma attached.

Regards

Dorne Johnson
For & On Behalf Of 7000 Acres


mailto:info@7000acres.co.uk
mailto:CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Video Submission Proforma

		Name of Application or Reference Number: 7000 acres



		Interested Party Reference Number: 



		Submission Deadline: 5



		Format (eg MP4): MP4



		Size (should be less than 150MB):







		Short description of the video content





		

This short video clip shows the current construction of Cleve Hill – the first large scale solar farm under construction (900 acres) and the decimation of the countryside and wildlife and the impact to the rural communities that abut it.



This represents just 6.66% of the construction/solar development proposed in West Lindsey of 13,000 acres. This will amount to 14 times more the size and scale.  Please also note the size of the solar panels proposed for the West Lindsey district will be much bigger at 4.5 m high and the impact therefore so much worse.



This video gives the inspectorate an idea of the devastation of the cumulative impact

on the surrounding rural communities of the 4 schemes. This video shows the living reality of solar industrialization.

















		Briefly explain the purpose of the video content





		

The video is aimed at assisting the ExA in understanding the level of cumulative/visual impact to the rural community and the decimation that will occur to the countryside and agricultural land.













		If you are not the author of the video content, do you or your organisation have permission to use it and have it published on the National Infrastructure Planning website?  Y





		Please explain how you have gained permission to use it and append any evidence of permission:



The video has been made available by a campaign group/wildlife enthusiast and conservationist Get Wild, to solar campaign groups such as 7000Acres.















		Have video recordings of peoples’ faces or voices, that have not given explicit consent for their images to be used, been redacted? No video recordings of faces shown



		Have close images of vehicles or properties (where vehicle registration numbers and house numbers are visible) been redacted? No





		The video has been converted to MP4 format.

















		If you or your organisation has produced the video content, has a Data Protection Impact Assessment (DPIA) been prepared? Y/N





		Please explain who prepared the DPIA and append it:



The video has been placed in the public domain by the wildlife enthusiast. A DPIA is not required in this case as it does not include any personal data. 



In submitting this video without an attached DPIA, we are compliant with the  Guidelines on Data Protection Impact Assessment (DPIA) (wp248rev.01) That states – “In line with the risk-based approach embodied by the GDPR, carrying out a DPIA is not mandatory for every processing operation. A DPIA is only required when the processing is “likely to result in a high risk to the rights and freedoms of natural persons” (Article 35(1)).”





		Have you complied with Government Accessibility Guidelines?  Y





		The video is self explanatory. 
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